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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 2046B

March 10, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert B. Washington, Jr.
Chairman
Democratic State Committee
1346 Connecticut Avenue
Suite 719
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 923

c- Dear Mr. Washington:

On March 7 , 1980, the Commission accepted the
N conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penaltyin settlement of this matter. Accordingly, the file is-- to be closed, and it will become a part of the public re-

cord within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4)(B3) prohibits any information derived in connection with
-. any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the

written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
,-- Should you wish any such information to become a part of

the public record, please advise us in writing. Enclosed
- please find a fully executed copy of the final conciliation

agreement for your files.

Sinc ere , //

" . ,,' .,: ./ //

General Counseli

Enc losure

Conciliation Agreement



~F EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
•.- WASHINGTON.D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert B. Washington, Jr.
Ch ai rma n
Democratic State Committee
1346 Connecticut Avenue
Suite 719
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 923

-- Dear Mr. Washington:

On , 1980, the Commission accepted the
~conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty

in settlement of this matter. Accordingly, the file is
' to be closed, and it will become a part of the public re-

cord within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4)
¢ " (B) prohibits any information derived in connection with

any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission.

-- Should you wish any such information to become a part of
the public record, please advise us in writing. Enclosed

" please find a fully executed copy of the final conciliation
(_ agreement for your files.

~Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure / -

Conciliation Agreement "//
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
)
) MUR 923 (79)

D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee)
D.C. Telethon Committee)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

on the basis of information ascertained in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. An investigation

.', has been conducted into all charges, and in order to terminate

"- this investigation, the Federal Election Commission and the

Respondent have entered into this Conciliation pursuant to

,- ,2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) , and do hereby agree as follows:

1. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over Respondent, D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee,

-o.-- (hereinafter "the Com~mittee").

II. That the Committee has had a reasonable opportunity

~to demonstrate that no action should be taken in

this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent is a political committee as defined

by 11 CFR 100.14.

B. That Committee was advised via certified letter

dated April 29, 1973, that it had been selected

for audit.

C. The audit comrcenced on January 15, 1979.
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D. The auditors found that the records presented

by the Committee did not contain sufficient

documentation to perform an audit.

E. Specifically, the Committee's records did not

contain bank statements, deposit slips, cancelled

checks, journals or ledgers, solicitation

materials, brochures or publications.

F. In addition, the contribution and expenditure

records maintained did not verify all of the

transactions reported by the Committee.

IV. The Committee by failing to maintain complete records

-. of its financial activities and proper documentation

c" for expenditures of its funds, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 432 (c) and (d).

V. The Committee, by failing to preserve copies of

reports or statements for the time period designated

~by the Act, violated 2 U.S. C. § 436(a) and 11 CFR

- 102.14 and 104.12.

VI. Respondent, D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee, will

pay a civil penalty of five hundred dollars ($500)

to the Treasury of the United States.

VII. The Committee agrees that in the future, it will maintain

and preserve all of the documentation required by the

Act and will now, and in the future, comply in all

respects with the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended.
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VIII. This Conciliation Agreement shall constitute a

complete bar to any future action by the Commission

with regard to the matters set forth in this

agreement.

IX. This Conciliation Agreement shall not constitute

a bar to any future action by the Commission should

the Committee violate Section VII herein, and fail

to keep records as required by law or regulation.

" X. General Conditions

- A. The Commission, on request of anyone filina

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437 j ( i) (1)

concerning the matters at issue in this

Agreement, or on its own motion, may

,- review compliance with this Agreement.

"[{ If the Commission believes that this

C- Agreement or any requirement thereof has

..... been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District

of Columbia.

B. It is mutually agreed that this Agree-

ment shall become effective as of the
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date that all parties hereto have executed

the same and the Commission has approved

the entire Agreement ...

Date: '& \A (. \

Date :

Date:

• / <

' -', ' Y :

General Counsel

Robert B. Washington, Jr.
Chairman
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee

• /arbara Bell Clark
Vice Chair
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee

• •g •



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 923

D.C. Telethon Committee )
D.C. Democratic Campaign )

Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 7, 1980,

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 923:

N 1. Authorize the General Counsel to
sign conciliation agreement.

2. Notify respondent.

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and

C" Tiernan.

[-" Attest :

Date Marjorie '. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 3-5-80, 1:1.2
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-5-80, A:00



Pd' ' FEDERAL ELECI-ION COMMISSION ... \'' •..

'/) ~*March 5, 1980

MEMORANDUM

'O: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. S teel,//

General Couse u '-

SUBJECT: Conciliation Agreement - MUR 923

~On August 16, 1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that the D.C. Telethon Committee and the

"- D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee violated various pro-
visions of the Act and authorized the sending of concilia-

Ntion agreements in settlement of this matter. In September,
. 1979, additional records were provided to the Commission.

Although these records were not sufficient to bring respondents
~in compliance with the Act, the records were sufficient for

the audit division to determine that the D.C. Telethon
Committee is not a political committee under the Act (attach-
ment) . Accordingly, the Commission should close its files
as to those matters concerning the D.C. Telethon Committee.

On January 24, 1980, we received a letter from counsel
c- citing various mitigating circumstances which help to explain

the D.C. Democratic State Committee's poor compliance with the
C" reporting provisions of the Act (attached) . The Committee has

instituted bookkeeping and reporting procedures that comply
with the Act's requirements. Thus, counsel proposes settlement
of this matter by admitting violations of the Act and paying
a $500 civil penalty. In light of the mitiqating factors con-
tained in counsel's letter and subsequent efforts to implement
procedures geared to comply with the requirements of the Act,
it is this Office's recommendation that the Commission accept
the $500 civil penalty. The Committee has already tendered
its check for $500.



MEMORANDUM TO : The Commission
Page 2
Conciliation Agreement - MUll 923

Recommendation

1. Authorize the General Counsel to sign conciliation
agreement.

2. Notify respondent.
3. Close the file.

Attachment

Audit Report
, Letter from counsel
. Conciliation Agreement

Letter to respondent
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FEDERAL E[.ECTION COMMISSIONA<
October 5, 1979

MEMORANDUM

TO :

THROUGH :

FRO',M:

S USJ :C

BILL OLDAiKER

ORLANDO B. POTTER

STAFPF DIRECTOR4OB COSTA/JOANN McSORLEQ'

I INSUFFICIEM,,T RECORDS PROVIDED TO AUDIT
TH .. TELETh..- CO.MT.=i m E.E AND THIE

D. C. DEMIOCYtATIC CA,*iP2"I GN, '76,COMMI"T ..... TEE

LAdvised of their seleti tor cudit via cerif~iied
letters dated April 1 29, ]_ 78, '-'e . D.C. Telethon Commi nttt'"
and the D.C. Democratic Camp'~~n ,'. 76 Comittee aZ~ied to mahe
reos available zor audit. Re'care<. a"ttemots to l ocate
these records an arrng fo (t£ au7dj -s oro\vd un.success aul

1 1t71 .,/ '7q a. M.- . >so:,L Can .... !CoutVO iDirctor oh
th .C. . ............ at: , ca _._ th~e do:-

mission ann stated sh ha obtniin;e -  ari l records. h
fi _e or:; >ega:n 1< / 3. ........ , at th....t ....... , the audi tors, upon
an c:,Kamihatiop. o0 otsnln m _ hte records, eompd '

were insufificient to perorm c'c av .. O-n A\riv j , 197 t
Colia i ssien c",vrove7 t' , se- on f s;uY -'a....s oruer o both
committees Lo urovi reores c'zi doccunenteaion of thei r
finencica1 acti. vitv . 2.dtdic.1 .... ':ecords w~ere !--vi..... t_, o the.

no os nC ': and 'K lC70 > D-ho T-on (,' ,C) to de-termine

adit D~o o t c ,Cu/ , io ,'7 .

( -i,--, 1 ..... . D C ,De <c a i "

co': ate-. Ou r -e f h

C".>vi 7 7. IC C

a- , . .. . t :,. :
OC 7-<' .;': C -', ><'. ; r7 El-

-< .: . " : C : t _ 1 . . e . }_C . " .. . .._ -

1B25 k %1 Ril ", N,\'
\%\ \'fl\(, I ONI)C ( 2,1
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verify aggregation of contributions; fail to provide su]-ficient
contributor records for 10 of 15 itemized receipts (66.7%); fail
to provide supporting documentation for 33 of 35 itemized expendi-
tures (94.3%); fail to show extinguishment of 113 off 15 Debts/
Obligations (86.7%); fail to provide any information for 10
fundraisers with receipts of $20,314.00; and, f~ai] to meet reportinql
requirements for a variety of miscellaneous A ten::, indicating

..... non-compliance with 2 U.S.C. 432(c) and (d) . W,, feel the D.C.
Democratic Campaign '76 Committee failed to make ,ivai lable suffi -
cient records and reports for audit by the Comnoi.v len as requiroed.

D.C. Telethon Comittee

Our review of the records submitted by the D.C. Telethon
" Committee, which consist of photocopies of bank statements and

FEC renoorts, indicates the committee supported no Federal candi-
"- dates a'nd did not have activity in excess of $1,000 durino t-he
~audit period. This corned ttee, it appears, is not a to, oltical

con .tee pursuat to 2 U.S.C. 431(d) .

W<e roger th~ese ratters to your office for your revieow
" and consideratio:-. If ,'ou have an quest ions, pl ease contact

oun:' YcfcrK eurr ... .. firrsh on7 ex<tensiOn 3 115.

'--



***DISTR~T OF COLUMBIA

Barbara Bell Clark
Vice Chair

John W. Hechinger
National Committeeman

Sharon Pratt Dixon
National Committeewoman

Joseph Carter
Alternate National Committeeman

Norman Anthony
Treasurer
Inez Cain

Corresponding Secretary

James Nutall
Recording Secretary

Joh'ny An
Waiter Beach

Mar Berry
Geraidine Boy ryn

Frank Braaton
Barr Carnp ,

Lee Carry
Robert H Charls

Rev Jarres E Coates
J er-y Cooper

Auretha Corbet
Carol Davrs
Guy Draper

Valene Earle
,,, --. Re. Ca'd Eaton

Wmntred Freeman
Theodrs R 'Ted' Gay~Barbara C Hogan

Andel L..s Irene

Mary. Ann Keetfe
Pal K untzler

P" Et.eI CJ Lee

Ca..,, u o CK'3,e

PattiMace
Poro thy Mauttsoy

Susau Meerran
varr' Mre

Paula Ntcsens
.'*"Emma 

0
attoh

Florence Per, dreton,
Mary Sootsa Xr-d Pou

C' Rrcrrard3Ruc
Ron RcPrtson

Roland Rer
--" arrel L Robnson

Wrlkam' Saunders
Peter Scr'ott

,' Errc Sea .e5
Ric hard Sie~al
Ed 'r Slrn eSOn

C Grove Sm th

Re, A Kn'thtor Stanjey
P.'"' .', etts',er

Rev. v',lilam Wendt
Dudiey'W~tams

Jdstyn Josh Wikarns
Dbaa W~rter

WVikam 0 WVoooson

Janes Yeorran

Young DemoCrats

Johnny Barnes0
resident

F'fs' . e 'esoen,

Aec ,, .,:- e-,- ,

Ele(:, ,e .. ss'ant

DEMOCRATIC STATE COMMITTEE
1346 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 719 Washington DC 20036 (202) 347-5670

January 24, 19 80

Mr. Robert BoginOffice of the General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 "K" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Bogin:

I am writing on behalf of the D.C. Democratic
State Committee in response to the Federal Election
Commission's notice regarding the State Committee's
"1976 Campaign Committee" Report. The D.C. Democratic
State Committee is appreciative of the Federal Election
Commission's thoughtful consideration of and time
expended on this matter.

The D.C. Democratic State Committee recognizes
the importance of recording and documenting all
receipts and expenditures. In 1978, we hired a full-
time Executive Director whose duties include
maintaining clear and acceptable financial records.
Also, in 1978, we secured the services of the Alexander
Grant and Co. accounting firm which advises and guides
the financial practices of the Committee. Further,
we have instituted the use of a "one-write system"
of cash receipts and expenditures which demands a
clear delineation of receipts and expenditures
according to a predefined program. In terms of
receipts, it not only records chronologically but
provides a record of contributions according to
contributor, a service geared specifically to Federal
Election Commission requirements.

At the time that the Campaign Committee in
question ("the 1976 Campaign Committee") was constituted,
the current D.C. Democratic State Committee had been

I~ 7
I, fl

0

Robert B. Washington, Jr.
Chairman

II I I I I II
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Mr. Robert Bogin
Page -2-
January 24, 19 80

in office less than 1 month. The new Committee was inundated with
new responsibilities, many a first in the District: clarifying
its role within the National Democratic campaign (hence, the 1976
Campaign Committee), defining working relationships among
Committee members, setting up an office (which had never been
done before in D.C.), developing its Committee structure,
selecting its Subcommittee Chairs, legitimizing itself with the
D.C. community, etc. The importance of the 1976 Campaign
Committee is not denied; however, it must be viewed in its
context as one of many new projects of a new Committee, all of
which seemed of paramount importance to the volunteer Committee
members. In its fervor to meet all responsibilities, the
new Committee overlooked necessary documentation.

<' The Committee Treasurer is responsible for maintaining
financial records. The Treasurer in office during the period

- in question has not produced the necessary records, despite our
N requests since early April, 1978. Further, she has resigned

from the Committee, appears to have moved from the District,
,' and has not responded to our repeated attempts to contact her.

It is a most unfortunate and frustrating circumstance, but one
C which frankly prevents our providing the requested records.

Further, we ask the Commission to consider the period
.. in question: it was the first time our local Committee had

the responsibility to organize a comprehensive Democratic slate
of national and local candidates. While other State Committee
structures have been in existence for decades, the recent

E enactment of partial Home Rule in D.C. provided us with our
~first experience for setting up the detailed election process.

- Finally, we ask the Commission to consider the relatively
small amounts of money involved here. There are no allegations
or sucgestions of impnroner use or solicitation of election
funds. There are no allegations of any deliberate deception
or deliberate avoidance of our duties. What we have is a
simple failure to produce the admittedly required documentation
due to extenuating circumstances involving, unfortunately,
sheer inexperience if not negligence on our part. The total
amount of money not subject to verification does not exceed
$1500. Procedures were implemented prior to the FEC investiga-
tion to ensure that future records will be in compliance.
The actual persons who would bear the burden of any fine
imposed (i.e. the present Democrats active in our Party) are
not the persons who failed to maintane adequate records and
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Mr. Robert Bogin
Page -3-
January 24, 1980

are in fact, the people responsible for placing matters on a
solid, professional basis. We submit that the suggested $5000
fine is out of proportion to any violations, and would be a
penalty imposed on individuals that had no culpability for any
of fences. A fine of that magnitude would cripple, if not
destroy, our local Committee at precisely the time we have
managed to place our structure on a sound footing.

We sincerely request that the Commission reduce any
fine imposed to an amount which more accurately reflects the
magnitude and inadvertance of the violations. Five Hundred
Dollars ($500) is suggested as such a figure.

We submit this response to you in full appreciation
," of the importance of complying with Federal Election Commission

requirements and with a commitment, already evidenced, to
.... maintain such records. We thank you for your serious considera-

tion of our unique circumstances.

.,. Sincerely,

--" ROB RT B. WASHI rON, R

Chairman

.... idd



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Maitter of)

) MUR 923 (79)
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee)
D.C. Telethon Committee )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

on the basis of information ascertained in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. An investigation

has been conducted into all charges, and in order to terminate

this investigation, the Federal Election Commission and the

NRespondent have entered into this Conciliation pursuant to

" 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5), and do hereby agree as follows:

1. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over Respondent, D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee,

(hereinafter "the Committee").

II. That the Committee has had a reasonable opportunity

(_ to demonstrate that no action should be taken in

this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent is a political committee as defined

by 11 CFR 100.14.

B. That Committee was advised via certified letter

dated April 29, 1978, that it had been selected

for audit.

C. The audit commenced on January 15, 1979.

i I .............. ........................ ..... ........
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D. The auditors found that the records presented

by the Committee did not contain sufficient

documentation to perform an audit.

E. Specifically, the Committee's records did not

contain bank statements, deposit slips, cancelled

checks, journals or ledgers, solicitation

materials, brochures or publications.

F. In addition, the contribution and expenditure

records maintained did not verify all of the

I' transactions reported by the Committee.

m IV. The Committee by failing to maintain complete records

of its financial activities and proper documentation

for expenditures of its funds, violated 2 U.S.C.

_ § 432(c) and (d).

r V. The Committee, by failing to preserve copies of

" reports or statements for the time period designated

C" by the Act, violated 2 U.S. C. § 436 (a) and 11 CFR

102.14 and 104.12.

VI. Respondent, D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee, will

pay a civil penalty of five hundred dollars ($500)

to the Treasury of the United States.

VII. The Committee agrees that in the future, it will maintain

and preserve all of the documentation required by the

Act and will now, and in the future, comply in all

respects with the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended.
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VIII. This Conciliation Agreement shal. constitute a

complete bar to any future action by the Commission

with regard to the matters set forth in this

agreement.

IX. This Conciliation Agreement shall not constitute

a bar to any future action by the Commission should

the Committee violate Section VII herein, and fail

to keep records as required by law or regulation.

X. General Conditions

_. A. The Commission, on request of anyone filina

,N a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437 g (a) (1)

concerning the matters at issue in this

Agreement, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this Agreement.

. If the Commission believes that this

~Agreement or any requirement thereof has

~been violated, it may institute a

r civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District

of Columbia.

B. It is mutually agreed that this Agree-

ment shall become effective as of the
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date that all parties hereto have executed

the same and the Commission has approved

the entire Agreement.

Date :
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Robert B. Washington, Jr.
Chairman
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee

Babr Bel Clark i -

Vice Chair
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee

Date :

Date:



. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• WASHINGTON, DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert B. Washington, Jr.
Chairman
Democratic State Committee
1346 Connecticut Avenue
Suite 719
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE : MUR 923

r Dear Mr. Washington:

On ,1980, the Commission accepted the. conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty
in settlement of this matter. Accordingly, the file isto be closed, and it will become a part of the public re-
cord within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 4 37g(a) (4)e- (B) prohibits any information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt from becoming public without thewritten consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become a part of
the public record, please advise us in writing. Enclosed- please find a fully executed copy of the final conciliation

(_ agreement for your files.

~Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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/I
Barbara Bell Clark

Vice Chair
John W, Hechinger

National Committeeman

Sharon Pratt Dixon
National Committee woman

Joseph Garter
Alternate National Committeeman

Norman Anthony
Treasurer
lnez Cain

Corresponding Secretary

James Nutall
Recording Secretary

DEMOCRATIC STATE COMMITTEE
1346 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 719 Washington DC 20036 (202) 347-5670

22, 1980
Robert B. Washington. Jr.

Chairman
February

Johnny Ailem
Waiter Beach

Max Berry
Geraldine Boykifn

Frank Braxton
Barry Campbell

Lee CarP.
Robert H Charles

Rev James E Coates
Jerry Cooper

Aurelia Corbetl
Caret bax,,s
Guy, Cra~er

V atere Earie
Re Car Eater

Wontred Freeman
Theod5s R Teo Ga>,

Barbara C HogaC'
Arndei L;rene

Absalomn Joritarn Si

Mar, Ann Kee'ie
Pau , ntz er

0
at'. Mao'e

Toro,,, Mauldst,
SKsar Meen'r

Lur-' Me:
Pan., N~cx.ens

FPorer' F" de Tr
Mary Son ts$ )..o mo'.

A cnaro Ras
r

A R naroso

aroea Rcper

A ,ia." Sau.nders

5d,'r Snm'..'o
C Cr ,e Sn'"

Ae. A An,got'n 'tanle,

Ae. 'V' hau ¢,ert

, '.:,r 1J~ A, :hams
Ca ., ,re

Young Democrats

; A' A ' 5 e-

, A'"T '. -.-..

Mr. Robert Bogin
Office of the General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 "K" Street, NW
WashinQton, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Bogin:

As per your conversation of this week with
Ms. Mary Eva Candon, attached please find the
Conciliation Agreement between the Federal Election
Commission and the D. C. Democratic Campaign
Committee.

In Mr. Washington's absence, the Couciliation
Agreement has been signed by the Committee's Vice
Chair, Barbara Bell Clark. I understaind that once
this Agreement has been received, you can proceed
to settle the matter.

If there are any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact Mr. Washington or Ms. Candon.

Sincerely,

LA VIE D. DAVIS

Secretary
ROBERT B.
Chai rman

to
WASHINGTON, JR.

Attachment

Z£:~ 66

n__

I I II II I
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Barbara Bell Clark
Vice Chair

John W. Hechinger
National Committeeman

Sharon Pratt Dixon
National Committee woman

Joseph Carter
Alternate National Committeeman

Norman Anthony
Treasurer

Inez Cain
Corresponding Secretary

James Nutall
Recording Secretary

DEMOCRATIC STATE COMMITTEE1346 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 719 Washington DC 20036 (202) 347-5670

Robert B. Washington, Jr
Chairman

February 8, 1980

Johnny Aliern
Waiten Beacn

Man Berry
Geraldine Boykr

Prank Braxton
Barry Ca&mpoeil

Lee Carry
Robert H- Charies

Rev James E coaies
Jerry Coroper

Aureita or'e t
Carry Daws
Guy Draper

Valerre Earle
Rev Daud Earon

Wnrired Freeman
Trreod's R Ted Gar

Barbara O Hogan
Anpe' Luyv Irene
Glcora Jaunsor

Absaiom Jordan SI

Mary Ann Keeiie
Paui Kvrntzier
Ethel D ee

Calvn u c r'e

Stuart Lony
Parr Mac~e

Dorotny, Mavirsby
Susan M eenar"

r.c'.r
1 

Mare.
Pavea Nusen-
Emma Parrorn

Forence Pendleror,
Mar1 Sortsw c'oo Pou

R~vhard Raysm
Ron Ru narrso.

Ru nd Rer
Daniel L Robinson
Wndl,T Saunder s

Peter 5¢A t

Ebor Srmnon
C Grov.e S',"

Re. A rsnqntor StanL,,

mne. l,,a rVtnams

J ys, n Josh ;,%'ltans
Par a W,' nrer

Jamres o

Young Democrats
Eono arn .

Mmr'-. a at ,

Mr. Robert Bogin
Counsel
The Federal Election
1325 "K' Street, NW
Washington, D.C.

Commission

20005

Dear Mr. Bo0gin

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of
SS0O.uO to be attached to our conciliation agreement
regarding the "D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee
1970". The conciliation agreement is coming under
seperate cover from Mr. Robert B. Washington, Jr.'s
law office.

Thank you very' much for your attention to
this matter and your considerate service.

Sincere lv,

M ar v./va Candon
Executive Director

>I!LC /vio i

*~

* **DISTRI~ OF COLUMBIA

~rva

9
I I -- II I I I I I I II IIIIII I I I I I ,lllllllllrm lI II I II I I I I I I II I II I II I I 1 :



. . . . .... ..:. . ... . : " . . - .. . . :..- - 4:.. ;. .. .. . _: . -,,. ... .

.. , .~_ ,.-. .. .. .. . ..

-_ . .- .,. i: . .. . - ' : .. ... - .. "

A -. -

• .. .... ::. - - : .,,..a.- ,_.-.- ., ,-, = - " -

, .• • . . .. , -74

'tt . . .. - ' - " - - - "".-. " : :

0o.z
15 7540

~q 3

->c. ~s@-

Pay to the
order ot

~- '\~- OLL~

>~ \a~~

--- .

L.....0

*I W BANK OF~~~~WASHINGTON ',, ':-
I1 1e no,, o mo ....... ... ..... . . 0 % i 3 ...

V ~

$ ic0 , 7

• .._ ,.. -:.., .::.-. _:.:':%_ . __:

-. -.: " • r . . .. .. .. .. ... .. .o . .

-. :-: b--. -- - 
:-: :- - -- -=.. J---- 7 -:- ?, ; - ,. " ,, .---,=.- -, d '

.......... " " "<: : >":<'L " - "r ::-: : ' : ' :

- ., .

... . . ., .
• • • . ,

........... :i --"-77..::

• ---.....
4

...... :-*--',=-: . , -,.-- -v .=',,,,!,r. ..:: ..- ".-.- -.----, - ----,<- -. -:".. :," -:. -. _- -
.:. ........ _. ".. L ::. .... - " ..-,:, :.,- : ' ..'-.:, ,--': =--.-+,, , ::.-:, ..... :r . , 'i . _ , >.

- . ..-.' '-,.t : ":_.. -.r.
-. 

, r ,._. ..:. '. >....c-':,. -,.. . . ; ,li,,a. ,,

• /-. '.'_ ".:'.'7: :; _:'-;7 : .-'2:'. 7 7- -"7:. : ..... ....... • -- : 7.'v' ,,-:-7:,7"' " : "':. LcT

• _ .. . .... . . .... .-...:..:' .-. -,. - ... . : ... .. ., _. -:. •• .. . . . .-.-- -, r. .. ..--,.-- .,-,---- . . -. .. ...... .. .., • -.

..... <'--'; ....... , -: , L. -.- - -
"' -.... + = ...."-:;:. 'k. i. -: : _ ............... v .... .. ." .... .

..... ,. ,L- ' -. " .

{ < li3r",



*I **I DITIIII OF CLIAIIIIIIII I

Barbara Bell Clark
Vice Chair

John W. Hechinger
National Committeeman

Sharon Pratt Dixon
National Committeewoman

Joseph Carter
Alternate National Committeeman

Norman Anthony
Treasurer
Inez Cain

Corresponding Secretary

James Nutall
Recording Secretary

Johnny Ailem
Walter Beach

Maa Berry
Geraldine Boysiun

Frank Braston
Barry Ca&mobeit

Lee Carry
Robert H Charles

Re'. James E Coates
Jerr~ Cooper

+'.Aurelia Coroent

carol Daris
GOuy Oraber

Valerie Earle
Re,+ Daud Eaton

Von red Freeman

Barbara O H-ogan
Ange ih Sirene

.. '+ •Glora ,Jac,.srin
Arsalcmorodanl Sr

Mar, Ann lKeeffe
P0aul Kiuntzler

Cte D ee

Stuart Long
hart Maoe

bir r,'h, Ma itstby

,ar", M re
- + ra: N~nrens

Sr" Pator'

~~~~~Mar, rp t, C~ O

It'"" Riano W~er
ane L Rotrnsoii

,, 
0

eer an Sa ns

E-. ' r r' " Selaene

EDai S~oi"
C G ,7~ S7,- '

"" : m~t'' ane

ho.ang Deocrat

Re ' ia" "-er0'

DEMOCRATIC STATE COMMITTEE
1346 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 719 Washington DC 20036 (202) 347-5670

( (i

January 24, 19 80

Mr. Robert Bogin
Office of the General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 "K" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Bogin:

I am writing on behalf of the D.C. Democratic
State Committee in response to the Federal Election
Commission's notice regarding the State Committee's
"1976 Campaign Committee" Report. The D.C. Democratic
State Committee is appreciative of the Federal Election
Commission's thoughtful consideration of and time
expended on this matter.

The D.C. Democratic State Committee recognizes
the importance of recording and documenting all
receipts and expenditures. In 1978, we hired a full-
time Executive Director whose duties include
maintaining clear and acceptable financial records.
Also, in 1978, we secured the services of the Alexander
Grant and Co. accounting firm which advises and guides
the financial Dractices of the Committee. Further,
we have instituted the use of a "one-write system"
of cash receipts and expenditures which demands a
clear delineation of receipts and expenditures
accordini to a predefined program. In terms of
receipts, it not only records chronologically but
provides a record of contributions according to
contributor, a service geared specifically to Federal
Election Commission reguirements.

At the time that the Cammaign Committee in
guestion ("the 1976 Campaign Committee") was constituted,
the current D.C. Democratic State Committee had been

Robert B. Washington, Jr.
Chairman
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in office less than 1 month. The new Committee was inundated with
new responsibilities, many a first in the District: clarifying
its role within the National Democratic campaign (hence, the 1976
Campaign Committee) , defining working relationships among
Committee members, setting up an office (which had never been
done before in D.C.) , developing its Committee structure,
selecting its Subcommittee Chairs, legitimizinq itself with the
D.C. community, etc. The importance of the 1976 Campaign
Committee is not denied; however, it must be viewed in its
context as one of many new projects of a new Committee, all of
which seemed of paramount importance to the volunteer Committee
members. In its fervor to meet all responsibilities, the
new Committee overlooked necessary documentation.

The Committee Treasurer is responsible for maintaining
4. financial records. The Treasurer in office durn 9 the period

in question has not produced the necessary records, despite our
Nrequests since early April, 1978. Further, she has resigned
_ , from the Committee, appears to have moved from the District,

and has not responded to our repeated attempts to contact her.
- It is a most unfortunate and frustrating circumstance, but one

which frankly prevents our providing the reauested records.

Further, we ask the Commission to consider the period
in question: it was the first time our local Committee had
the responsibility to organize a comprehensive Democratic slate
of national and local candidates. While other State Committee

r structures have been in existence for decades, the recent
enactment of partial Home Rule in D.C. provided us with our

c- first experience for setting up the detailed election process.

.°., Finally, we ask the Commission to consider the relatively
small amounts of money involved hero. Thore arc no allegations
or suggestions of improper use or solicitation of election
funds. There are no allegations of any deliberate deception
or deliberate avoidance of our duties. What we have is a
simple failure to produce the admittedly required documentation
due to extenuating circumstances involving, unfortunately,
sheer inexperience if not negligence on our part. The total
amount of money not subject to verification does not exceed
S1500. Procedures were implemented prior to the EEC investiga-
tion to ensure that future records will be in comq)liance.
The actual persons who would bear the burden of any f ine
irmoosec: (i.e. the oresent Democrats active in our- Party) are
not the persons whe :ai led to maintane adequate records and
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are in fact, the people responsible for placing matters on a
solid, professional basis. We submit that the suggested $5000
fine is out of proportion to any violations, and would be a
penalty imposed on individuals that had no culpability for any
offences. A fine of that magnitude would cripple, if not
destroy, our local Committee at precisely the time we have

i managed to place our structure on a sound footing.

We sincerely request that the Commission reduce any
fine imposed to an amount which more accurately reflects the
magnitude and inadvertance of the violations. Five Hundred
Dollars ($500) is suggested as such a figure.

We submit this response to you in full appreciation
of the importance of complying with Federal Election Commission

, , requirements and with a commitment, already evidenced, to
maintain such records. We thank you for your serious considera-

. tion of our unique circumstances.

O' Sincerely,

ROB SRT B. WASHIN 'ON,/ Ri
Chairman ..

ldd



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• ! i 1[ WASHINGTON, D C 20463

~ October 29, 1979

Mr. Robert Washington
Ch ai rman
D.C. Democratic State Committee
1120 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1010
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 923 (79)

Dear Mr. Washington:

t On August 16, 1979, the Commission found reasonable
-. cause to believe that the D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee

and the D.C. Telethon Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c)
N, and (d) by failing to maintain complete records of the

Committee's financial activities and by failing to maintain
6' proper documentation for expenditures of funds. Additionally,
Q¢the Commission found that these cor~i'ttees failed to preserve

copies of reports or statements filed with the Commission "fbr
-- the time period designated by the Act and Regulations. 2JU.S.C.

§ 436(a) . 11 C.F.R. § 102.14 and 104.12.
r-.

Enclosed, please find a proposed conciliation agreement
which the Commission will accept in settlement of this matter.

(- We look forward to meeting with you for the purpose of settling
this matter on October 31, 1979, at 10:00 A.M. in Room 707

Cl of the Commission's offices.

~If you have any questions, please call Robert Bogin, the
attorney assigned to this case, at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



~j FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

%,d~ ~October 5, 1979

MEMORANDUM

TO: BILL OLDAKER

THOG: ORLANDO B. POTTCER {(4"

STAFF DIRECTOR -
FROM: OB COSTA/JOANN McSORLEY '

SUBJECT: r NSUFFICIENT RECORDS PROVIDED TO AUDIT
THE D.C. TELETHON COMtMITTEE AND THE
D.C. DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN '76 COMMITTEE

~Advised of their selection for audit via certified
letters dated April 29, 1978, the D.C. Telethon Committee

" and the D.C. Democratic Campaicgn '76 Committee failed to make
records available for audit. Repeated attempts to locate

"N these records and arrange for the audits proved unsuccessful
-, until 1/16/79 when Ms. M ary Ca ndon, Executive Director of

the D.C. Democratic State Central Committee, called the Corn-
.' mission and stated she had obtained partial records. The

fieldwork began l/18,/79 and, at that time, the auditors, upon
"- an examination of the records, determined that the records
, were insufficient to perform an audit. On April 3, 1979, the

Commnission approved the sending of subpoenas ordering both
* committees to provide records and documentation of their

financial activity. Additional records were provided to the
.' auditors on 9/5/79 and 9/19/79 by Bob Begin (OGC) to determine

if these records were sufficient to conduct an audit, the
~subject of this memo.

D.C. Democratic Campaign '76 Committee

From the D.C. Democratic Campaign '76 Committee we received
photocopies of bank statements; however, the Committees records
of cancelled checks, deposit slips, contributor checks, invoices,
FEC reports and various internally generated documents are in-
complete. Our review of these records indicates the D.C.
Democratic Campaign '76 Committee is a political committee with
federal acti\vity subject to the requirements off the FECA. These
records: fail to provide enough information for an acceptable
hank reconciliation; fail to provide sufficient documentation to
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verify aggregation of contributions; fail to provide sufficient
contributor records for 10 of 15 itemized receipts (66.7%); fail
to provide supporting documentation for 33 of 35 itemized expendi-
tures (94.3%); fail to show extinguishment of 13 of 15 Debts/
Obligations (86.7%); fail to provide any information for 10
fundraisers with receipts of $20,314.00; and, fail to meet reporting
requirements for a variety of miscellaneous items, indicating
non-compliance with 2 U.S.C. 432(c) and Cd). We feel the D.C.
Democratic Campaign '76 Committee failed to make available suffi-
cient records and reports for audit by the Commission as required.

D.C. Telethon Committee

Our review of the records submitted by the D.C. Telethon
Committee, which consist of photocopies of bank statements and
FEC reports, indicates the committee supported no Federal candi-

e dates and did not have activity in excess of $1,000 during the
audit period. This committee, it appears, is not a political

- committee pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 431(d).

~We refer these matters to your office for your review
and consideration. If you have any questions, please contact
Joann McSorley or Patrick Parrish on extension 3-4155.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 7., F !
September 24, 1979 '7

In the Matter of )
) MUR 923

D. C. Telethon Committee)
D. C. Democratic Campaign Committee )

Interim Conciliation Report

On August 16, 1979, the Commission found reasonable cause

to believe that the above named respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 433(c) and (d) by failing to maintain complete records of their

. financial activities and by failing to maintain the proper documen-

t, tation for expenditure of funds, and that they violated 2 U.S.C.

" ' § 436(a) by failing to preserve copies of reports or statements

( filed with the Commission. The Commission approved the sending

of Conciliation Agreements. The Committees have responded by

forwarding to our office documentation on their financial

activities and on expenditure of funds. These documents are

~presently being reviewed. After reviewing these documents, we

~will make further recommendations.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date



, 'k FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION

• oBYA August 2 \V

CERT..IFIED MALAust2
RETC RN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Mar\; Eva Can don
Executive Director
D.C. Telethon Coammrittee
Post Office Box 5549
,,ashington, D.C. 20016

2, 1979

Re: .MUR 92 3 ,

Dear M.: Cancdon:

On August 16 , 1979), the Con~nission found
reasonable cause to believe that the P.C. Teleth'on
Comnittee violated 2 U.S.C. § L

1 (c) and (cd) by'
failing' to maaintain complete records of the Co. ni ttee 's
fi :,ancim actiii,es and b', faiiin~r to naintain procer
docu:--entation for er-"nendi tures of funds. The Commission
furt rfon easoua:ble caus to be' { ive that by.

fa ' ::: ... o ..- e -  _ . : ccr9_ o =  o.. -?<,,t< . .r statements, _

rit 4 _<_ '.:tb Ck Commission for t theti e -riod., eslcfnated
by he ct an Reculations, ,o"r Co~ttrz .e ,,ioiatod 2

-- * " < ' a) nd 11 CQPR 0 "Q 14 _: 1: 0.i2."

i~~tl~ to 2 U.S.C ' iTd~U1) (- (it), the, Commission
(1. 'at., cto co rrecc sti. } vi, _7-t o t r a V..ric., of

1. a-:s by informal m-t _o1s o_ Lo:t=, aeco , o !iation

..:dursuas i on1. I r vO~U hayc e a.. u<\pst. tons c you may- contat
Rchert U-oci'-, the a-ttourn ev as- -_-ace< to thi s ~at ter, at.
212 :1 -A 7- I 7oo<- forc.a.- to an ap-." resolu:tion
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/f 7 /' {I- !i% ELDERA l EECTION COMMISSION

\ \ t V- !\( " O f(l< I t 2()4,

August 22, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL~
RETURN, RECLIPT REQUESTED

Ms. _Mar, .. Eva Candon
Executive Director
D.C. Denocratic State Corrmrittee
Post Office Box: 5549
Nashinitoni, D.C. 20016

, Re : rUR 923

NDear _'s. Caridon.

m., On Au~usz 16 , 1979, the Commissi.on foun~d
..= as to believe that the D.C. Democratic

C - Co .-it.e viola~tad 2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and (6)
:' : ... - 1'-~i' co7-o ~ '2 r v ..... c-is o-_ t Le Co

,- tain pro r docunmentation for expenditures of funds.
01~ Co> :ssio-a lurather found r arsori, , cause to believe

-- " tat m.n._ fa-ie1 -:n, La areserve . .cies of reonorts or st .- -- . . _

men n fii-1 Pi~ the Comrnaissiori for the tien"id
C eos~ rnat.d._ no thA.-ct_ ard Regiulatioors, your Committee

wiolatoi S .. C. g 436(a) arid 11 CER 102.14 and 104.32.

-- Pu :ua; t t U .S.C. § 437g<a) (3) (A) , the Commssion
h-c n doto correct such vio ations.. .. ...for a pe riod of

30 day:s V', infocr methods of coriference, coici liat-ion
ari " rsus:-:, on . If wou have ap.w: questioris, you nca~y

.......I r R ur , . he : attorne ass iirned to Lhis
:-:a<-o, at(20) 323-4073. 1 look torwa.rd to an early

r-, 4 .(> :~ol
.  

... . ... L . tcL
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

D.C. Telethon Committee
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee

MUR 923

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 16, 1979, the

Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the following

recommendations, as set forth in the General Counsel's Report

dated August 9, 1979, regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that
the D.C. Telethon Committee and D.C.
Democratic Campaign Committee violated
2 U.S.C. §432(c) and (a) by failing to
maintain complete records of the Committee's
financial activities and proper documentation
for expenditures of funds.

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that the
D.C. Telethon and Democratic Campaign Com-
mittee violated 2 U.S.C. §436(a), 11 CFR
102.14 and 104.12 by failing to preserve
copies of reports or statements filed with
the Commission.

3. Approve and send the conciliation agreements
and letters attached to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarrv, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

J\W< t- EN,

Date AMarorie W. Emmons
Seretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-10-79, 11:36
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-10-79, 2:00

o/7 4



f/[ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
"! l '/\StIN(,II(N ID ( 2O46)

MEMORTANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

DATE: AUGUST 14, 1979

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 923 - General Counsel's Report
dated 8-9-79, Received in OCS
8-10-79, 11:38

... The above-named document was circulated on a 48

, hour vote basis at 2:00, Friday, August 10, 1979.

©t Commissioner Reiche submitted an objection at

9:41, August 14, 1979, thereby placing MUR 923 on the

Amended Agenda for August 16, 1979.

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's vote

. sheet with comments.

ATTACHMENT:
Vote Sheet



August I0, 1979

MMO RANDU TO : Marge Emmons

FROM,[: A[ane Colcorove

SUBJECT : MUR 923

Please have the attached~ General Counsel's Report

%q ' on MUR 923 distributed to hbe Com ission onaa 483 ho~r

tailly basis.

C



BEFORE THlE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'-U

In the Matter of)

D.C. Telethon Committee ) }"iUR 923
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee )

GENERAL COUNSEL 'S _RLPORT

Background

This matter was referred to the Office of Oeneral Counsel

by the audit division as a result of a random audit of the

Respondent committees.

I ' Memb~ers of the audit team assigned to these audits

telephoned the D.C. Democratic State Central Corrrittee (the

parent oraanization of respondents) to arranee a specific date

~to commence the audits. Telephone contacts w.ere made with

-Committee officials on May 11, 12, 15 and 30, lQ78, but proved

~unnroductive in determining the location of the records and

arranging for the audits. Additional telephone contacts were

made with Ms. Mary Candon, Executive Director of the D.C.

Democratic Campaign Ccmmittee, and the audit staff was finally

able to schedule a field audit for January~ 15, 1970. On this

date, the auditors found that the records oresented by the

Committees did not contain sufficient documentation to nerform-

an audit.

The Co[mmittee2'' records did not contain hank statements,

deposit slips, cancelled checks, journals, ledeers, solicitation

materials, brochures or ublicatiors T',adtoth otiu

tion and expenditure records maintained appeared Lo verify

only a few of the transactions reported b\, the Committees.
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Consequently, the Commission found reason to believe

that respondents violated 2 U .S.C. § 432(c) and (d) by

failing to maintain complete records of the Committees

financial activities and by failing to maintain proper

documentation for expenditures of funds. The Commission

also found reason to believe that respondents violated 2

U.S.C. § 436(a), 11 CFR 102.14 and 104.12 by failing to

preserve copies of reports or statements for the time period

designated by the Act. At that time, the Commission approved the

sending of subpoenas ordering respondents to produce records

Nand documentation of their financial activity. To date,

- , after repeated efforts, we have not received any of the

~subpoenaed documents and materials.

-- Legal Analysis

.r The Committees' records did not contain hank statements,

deposit slips, cancelled checks, journals or ledcgers, solici-

tation materials, brochures or publications. In addition,

- the contribution and exoenditure records maintained, appeared

to verify only a few of the transactions reported by the

Committee. Further, the Committees failed to preserve copies

of all the reports and statements which they had filed with

the Commis sion.

By failine to maintain complete records of the Committees"

financial activities and by failing to maintain oroner documen-

tation for exoenditures of funds, the D.C. Democratic Campaign

'76 Committee and the D.C. Telethon Comm ittee apparentlv violated
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2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and (d) of the Act. By failing to preserve

copies of reports or statements filed with the Commission, the

two respondent committees also violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a) and

11 CFR 102.14 and 104.12 of the Act and Regulations. Filings

by the respondents indicate political financial activity in

excess of $50,000.

Recomfmendat ion

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that the D.C. Telethon
Comriittee and D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and (d) by failing to maintain complete
records of the Committee's financial activities and

C proper documentation for expenditures of funds:

" 2. Find reasonable cause to believe that the D.C. Telethon
and Democratic Campaign Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

N" § 436(a) , 11 CFR 102.14 and 104.1? by failing to preserve
copies of reports or statements filed wjith the Commission.

( 3. Approve and send the attached conciliation agreements and

letters.

%?2 ____

b ate( -- William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachments:

2 Conciliation Agreements
2 Letters



ll. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Mary Eva Candon
~Executive Director

D.C. Telethon Committee
Post Office Box 5549
Washington, D.C. 20016

Re : MUR 923

Dear Ms. Candon:

,_On , 1979, the Commission found
~reasonable cause to believe that the D.C. Telethon

NCommittee violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and (d) by
failing to maintain complete records of the Committee's

,' ' financial activities and by failing to maintain proper
documentation for expenditures of funds. The Commission

~further found reasonable cause to believe that by
__ failing to preserve copies of reports or statements

filed with the Commission for the time period designated
C>- by the Act and Regulations, your Committee violated 2

U.S.C. § 436(a) and 11 CFR 102.14 and 104.12.

C hs Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A) , the Commission
_a aduty to correct such violations for a period of

30 days by informal methods of conference, conciliation
and persuasion. If you have any questions, you may contact

I ; Robert Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
..... (202) 523-4073. I look forward to an early resolution

of this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1B25 K S IR[El N.W.
W ,\SHING OND.C. 204b3

CERTIFIED MAIL
~RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

------ Ms. Mary Eva Candon
.- : :-:.2:Executive Di rector

D.C. Democratic State Committee
Post Office Box 5549
Washington, D.C. 20016

Re : MUR 923

N, Dear Ms. Candon :

(VOn , 1979, the Commission found

reasonable cause to believe that the D.C. Democratic
~Campaign Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and Cd)

by failing to maintain complete records of the Corn-
mnittee's financial activities and by failing to main-

. ... tamn proper documentation for expenditures of funds.
- The Comm.ission further found reasonable cause to believe

"- /-that by failing to preserve copies of reports or state-

C" ments filed with the Commission for the time period
designated by the Act and Regulations, your Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a) and 11 CFR 121 n 0.2

": 2L~i-Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A) , the Commission
-_v: has a duty to correct such violations for a period of

30 days b!y informal methods of conference, conciliation
and mersuasion. If you have any questions, you may
contacz Robert Bocin, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4073. I look forward to an early
resolution or this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

-

. -4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1%25 K S1R[.1 N.W.
WASHING J ON [).C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE p
MARJORIE W. EMMONS '

JUNE 29, 1979

iUR 923 -- Interim Investigative Report
dated E-27-79" Received in OCS
6-28-79, 11:13

The above-named document was circulated to

the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis

at 4:00, June 28, 1979.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report-
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June 28, 1979

MIIMORAN:DUM TO : Marge Emmons

PROMI: Jane~ Coilqrove

SUBJPCT : M'UR 923

PLease have the atkached Interim Invasticative

Report on MUR 923 distributc] to hhe Comiseion on a

24 hour no~objection basis.

, 'Thank y>ou.

C,',



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) ; Tjf! I

D.C. Telethon Committee ) MUR 923
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On April 3, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe

that the above-named respondents violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(c) ,

432(d) , 436(a), 11 CFR 102.14 and 11 CFR 104.12(b) and approved

the sending of subpoenas ordering respondents to produce records

.<_ and documentation of their financial activity. To date, we

--- have received the return receipt cards stamped "unclaimed",

N and we have not received a response from the Committees.

( ' On May 30, 1979, the staff contacted respondent's counsel

who promised to obtain a response to the subpoenas from either

the treasurers or executive directors of respondent committees.

We are currently awaitingi his written reply. If we do not

- receive this information within 10 days, further steps will be

_' taken to enforce the subpoenas.

/ j /
.9 1 .2 f(~yyA. . /u /

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date



~9I~c% FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

" " ... .J u n e 7 , 1 9 7 9

~CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

- - - .... Raoul Carroll, Esquire
:. . .. 5611 Columbia Pike

Room 203
Falls Church, Virginia 22041

L Re : MUR 923

- Dear Mr. "Carroll:

NThis will confirm your May 30, 1979, conversation with
Michael Levin of this Office. Enclosed, please find copies

a of letters and subpoenas previously mailed to the respondents
~in the above-referenced matter.

-- We anticipate your response to the subpoenas within
10 days of the receipt of this letter. If you have any
questions, please call Michael Levin, the staff member

o_ handling this matter, at (202) 523-4166.

~Sincere .y, -

. . William (. Oldaker

~General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1R~LT N.W.
WASH(NGTON, D.C. 20463

MORANDUM TO

FROM

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

JUJNf i, ig7q

MTJP 923 - Interim Investigative Reoort
dated 5-30-79, Received in
OCS 5-31-79, 11:35

The_ above-named document was circulated on a 2 4

hour no-ob~ection basis at 3:00, May 31, 1979.

The Comnmission Secrea.....ie a ro~vc

no objections to the Interim Investicrative Report as of

3:30 this date.
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May 31, 1979

ML1ORA iDUM TO : MargJe kmmnons

FRkOM: Elissa T. Garr

SUI3JLCT : MUR 923

i" Please hlave the attached Interimn InvestRepvrt oni

MUR ( 23 distributed to the Commrissinn.

Thank vou.

c
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIZSSION

In the Matter of ) >

D.C. Telethon Committee ) MUR 923 "
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee) f

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT .

(. ,

On April 3, 1979, the Commission found reason to

believe that the above-named respondents violated various

provisions of the Act and approved the sending of subpoenas

ordering respondents to produce records and documentation

of their financial activity.

..... We have received the letters and subpoenas back from

¢- the Post Office marked "unclaimed." Identical letters have

been sent out to both Committees at a different address.

To date, we have not received a response from the Committees

nor have we received the green cards from the Post Office

We are following up on our efforts to communicate and

will make recommendations as to the necessity of further action.

Dat6 William C. Oliaker

General Counsel



Si>FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~rs~ 1325 K S1REET N.W.

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

FROM : MICHAEL LEVIN

RE: PHONE CONVERSATION WITH IN-~OSCUS\

DATE: MAY 30, 1979

C At approximately 3:20 P.M. today I spoke with Raoul Carroll, the

-. in-house counsel for the D.C. Democratic Committee. I explained to him

N the problem that has existed between the Commission and his client, namely

their refusing to respond to subponas and requests for information.

I indicated the Commission 9s desire to receive and evaluate the
~information requested. I also informed Mr. Carroll that if the Commission does r

-" not receive the required information, we will have no choice but to proceed

r" further in this matter and file suit.

- He responded by saying that he would obtain a response fof me from

either the treasurers or the executive director. I then informed him that

I would mail the information requested, to him, at his business address.

He then indicated that he would get back in touch with me as soon as possible.

On May 30, 1979 I had sent out to Raoul Carroll copies of RTB letters

(originally sent to Ms. Gloria Jackson and Ms. Barbara Morgan on 4+/6/79)

and copies of subpoenas duces tecum sent out to same parties on same date.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SI REI- N.W.
WASHINGTOND DC. 20]463

M'EMORA"NUM , _ . TO

FROM"

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MAtRJORiE W. EMM> ONS

MAY 4 , 1979

MUR 923 - Interim Investigative Report
dated 5-2-79- Received in OCS 5-2-79,
3:22

The abcve-named documen was circulate on a 24¢
hor o-bjctc oasis at 10:00, May 3, 1979.

The Ccmmssion Secretary's Office has received

no 01eto.. to the Interim Investigative Report as of

10:00 this date.



May 2, 1979

M LMORiL DUM' TO: Marge Errmons

Fi{O!: lstssa T. Carr

,.,:o .i : UR 9?23

-- }Please uave the attach~ed Interim Irnvest Report

oh U.UR 923 distributed to tVe Co~mission.

Th )ak VoL.

.-



0
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 923

D.C. Telethon Committee )
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On April 3, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe

that the above-named respondents violated various provisions

of the Act and approved the sending of subpoenas ordering

respondents to produce records and documentation of their
( -

, financial activity. To date, we have not received the

. return receipt cards nor have we received a response from

the Committees. We are following up on our efforts to

" communicate and considering whether compulsory process is

a necessary or worthwhile step.

Dat,' William C. Odaker
C" General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• 1325 K SIREEI N.W.

WASHING TON, D.C. 20146 3

CERTIFIED MAIL April 6, 1979
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Barbara Morgan, Treasurer
D. C. Telethon Committee
3245 0 Street, S. E.
Washington, D. C. 20020

". Re: MUR 923 (79)

N Dear Ms. Morgan:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal
~Election Commission has found reason to believe that

the D. C. Telethon Committee (the Committee) has
" violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
r- amended (the Act) . Specifically, the Commission has

found reason to believe that the Committee violated 2
U.S.C. § 432(c) and (d) by failing to maintain complete
records of the Committee's financial activities and

rfailing to maintain proper documentation for expenditures
of funds. The Commission has also found reason to

c- believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a) and
I11 C.F.R. § 102.14 and § 104.12 by failing to preserve
copies of reports or statements filed with the Commission
for the time period designated by the Act.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) of the Act, you
have an opportunity to demonstrate why no action should
be taken against the Committee. Attached, please find
and note the subpoena requiring you to submit all of the
Committee's financial records from 1 January 1976 through
the present. In addition to this required information,
please submit any factual or legal materials you believe
are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements or explanations
should be made under oath.
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The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. As such, please note that your
response should be submitted within ten days after your
receipt of this notification. If you intend to be re-
presented by counsel in this matter, please have such
counsel notify us in writing. Failure to really within
ten days may cause the Commission to take fu:tuher action
in this matter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Com-
mission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public. If you have any questions, please contact
Michael Levin, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202)523-4523.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
-- General Counsel

Enclosure



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Subpoena Duces Tecum to Produce Certain Documents

TO: Ms. Barbara Morgan, Treasurer
D.C. Telethon Committee
3245 0 Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20020

Re: MUR 923 (79)

, - The Federal Election Commission, pursuant to 2

• U.S.C. § 437d(a) (3) , hereby subpoenas the documents

N" listed below and requires that they be sent by pre-paid

certified mail, addressed to the Office of General Counsel,

Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washinqton,

D.C. 20463, Attention: Michael Levin, and postmarked within

~ten days of your receipt of this subpoena:

,. 1. Copies of all financial records of y'our
Committee for the period from 1 January

"" 1976 through the present.

" 2. Copies of all bank statements including

deposit slips and copies of both front
and back of all cancelled checks.

3. Copies of all contribution records, invoices,
and receipted bills.

4. Copies of all journals and/or ledgers
maintained by the Committee.

5. Copies of all of the Committee's solicitation
material, brochures and other publications:

6. Cpie ofthe Committee's by-laws and/or

charter and minutes of meet inqs.
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Subpoena to: Ms. Barbara Morgan MUR 923 (79)

WHEREAS, the Chairman of the Federal Election

Commission has hereunto set her hand at the Office of

the Commission, 1325 K Street NW, Washinlqton, D.C.

20463 this 'Ydday of 6Qt-~, 1979.

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

ATTEST :

' ° ,/

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secre A.ry to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
-. WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

A' 1NJi iii

Treasurer
D.C. Democratic Campaign '76
1010 Vermont Avenue, N.W. ,5 ~? 5i
Washington, D.C. 20005

FlED •

POTAE ND S AI
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' I/L ' 1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

sr~~sO~April 6, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Gloria Jackson
Treasurer
D.C. Democratic Campaign '76 Committee
1337 Barnaby Terrace, S.E.

SWashington, D.C. 20032

Re: MUR 923 (79)

Dear Ms. Jackson:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal Election
C Commission has found reason to believe that the D.C. Demo-

cratic Campaign '76 Committee (the "Committee") has violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the

0"" "Act"). Specifically, the Commission has found reason to
believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and
(d) by failing to maintain complete records of the Comn-
mittee's financial activities and failing to maintain
proper documentation for expenditures of funds. The

c Commission has also found reason to believe that the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a) and 11 CFR 102.14

" and 104.12 by failing to preserve copies of reports or
statements filed with the Commission for the time period
designated by the Act.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) of the Act, you
have an opportunity to demonstrate why no action should
be taken against the Committee. Attached, please find
and note the subpoena requiring you to submit all of
the Committee's financial records from 1 January 1976
through the present. In addition to this required
information, please submit any factual or legal materials
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration
of this matter. Where appropriate, statements or ex-
planations should be made under oath.
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The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. As such, please note that your
response should be submitted within ten days after your
receipt of this notification. If you intend to be repre-
sented by counsel in this matter, please have such counsel
notify us in writing. Failure to reply within ten days
may cause the Commission to take further action in this
matter.

This matter will remain confidential :in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to he made public.
If you have any questions, please contact Michael Levin,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4523.

~~Sincerely,

" William C. Oldaker
C General Counsel

En closure

C



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Subpoena Duces Tecum to Produce Certain Documents

TO: Ms. Gloria Jackson, Treasurer
D.C. Democratic Campaign ' 76 Commnittee)
1337 Barnaby Terrace, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20032

Re: MUR 923 (79)

The Federal Election Commission, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437d(a) (3) , hereby subpoenas the documents listed below

and requires that they be sent by pre-paid certified mail,

. addressed to the Office of General Counsel, Federal Election

., Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463,

-- Attention: Michael Levin, and postmarked within ten days

of your receipt of this subpoena:

1. Copies of all financial records of your
~Committee for the period from 1 January,

1976, through the present.

2. Copies of all bank statements including
" deposit slips and copies of both front

and back of all cancelled checks.

3. Copies of all contribution records,
invoices, and receipted bills.

4. Copies of all journals and/or ledgjers
maintained by the Committee.

5. Copies of all of the Committee's
solicitation material, brochures
and other publications.

6. Copies of the Committee's by\-laws and/or
charter and minutes of meetings.
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Subpoena to: Ms. Gloria Jackson MUR 923

WHEREAS, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set her hand at the Office of the Commission,

1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463, this b

day of 6 A. , 1979.

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

ATTEST :

Marjo~ie W. Emmons
Secret ry to the Commnission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20!463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE /
MARJORIE W. EMMONS

APRIL 4, 1979

SUBPOENAS IN RELATION TO MUR 923

The attached subpeonas, approved April 3, 1979,

have been signed and sealed this date.

ATTACHMENTS:
Sub~eonas (2)
Ms. Barbara Morgan
Ms. Gloria Jackson
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 923

D. C. Democratic Campaign '76 )
D. C. Telethon Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 3,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report dated March 29, 1979, regarding

, the above-captioned matter:

C. 1. Find reason to believe that D. C.
Telethon Con'Llittee and the D. C.

-- Democratic Campaign Committee
. violated 2 U.S.C. §432(c) and (d)

by failing to maintain complete
~records of the Committee's financial

activities and failing to maintain
~proper documentation for expenditures

of funds.

€o 2. Find reason to believe that D. C.
Telethon Committee and D. C.
Democratic Campaign Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §436(a) and i1 CFR
102.14 and 104.12 by failing tc preserve
copies of reports or statemernts filed with
the Commission for the time period desig-
nated by the Commission's regulations.

3. Subpoena all of the D. C. Telethon Committee's
and D. C. Democratic Campaign Committee's fi-
nancial records for the period from 1 January
1q76, through the present, including but not

Continued



MUR 923
First General Counsel's Report
Dated March 29, 1979
CERTIFICATION

Page 2

limited to bank statements, deposit
slips, cancelled checks, contribution
records, invoices or receipted bills,
journals and/or legers maintained by
the Committee, the Committee's by-laws
and/or charter and minutes of meetings,
and the Committee's solicitation materials,
brochures, and any other publications.

4. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:

_____ _ ~ f/

SMarjorie W. EmmronsS-4cretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-30-79,

3-29-79, 3:50
4:30

Date

S6 ; c~~t-2~&. l:~----



March 29, 1979

ML'OAIO4 DUM 0: } arae lErnrons

RD,}, Liissa T. Garr

! Please have thle ataacheU First General Cournsel's

.Report oni MUR 923 distributed to th~e Comisnision on a

4J hour tally: basis.

I-". ?ou



0 FEDERAL ELECTION COPSION

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DA'PE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTALBY OGC TO COMMISSION T4,A} " (- 1

LeiUR oi

Levin/Bogin

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: 1) D.C. Democratic Campaign ' 762) D.C. Telethon Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 1) 2 U.S.C. § 4 32(c) , 2) 2 U.S.C. § 432(d)
3) 2 U.S,.C. § 4 36(a), 4) 11 CER 102.14, 104.12(b)

INTERN.AL REPORTS CHECKED: Audit Findings

" FEDERAL AGEN CIES CHIECK<ED: None

GENERATION OF MA'TER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counselby the Audit Division as a result of a random audit of the
Respondent Committees.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

~That Respondent Committees appeared to have violated 2 U.S.C." § 4 32(c) and § 432(d) by failing to maintain complete records of- the Committee's financial activities and failing to maintain proper
documentation for expenditures of funds.

Respondent Committees also apparently violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a)by failing to preserve copies of reports or statements for the time
period designated by the Act.

Respondent Committees apparently also violated 11 CER 102.14and 104.12 by failure to preserve the required documentation.



O - 2- 0

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

rTije Audit staff advised the treasurer of both the D.C.
Telethon Committee and the D.C. Democratic Campaign '76 Corn-
mittee that the Committees had been selected for audit pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (8). On January 15, 1979, they mutually
agreed upon the date for commencement of the field audit, the
auditors found that the records presented by the Committees did
not contain sufficient documentation to perform the audits.

The Committees' records did not contain bank statements,
deposit slips, cancelled checks, journals or ledgers, solici-
tation materials, brochures or publications. In addition, the
contribution and expenditure records maintained, appeared to
verify only a few transactions reported by the Committees.
Further, the Committees failed to preserve copies of all the
reports and statements which they had filed with the Commission.

By failing to maintain complete records of the Committees'
L' financial activities and failing to maintain proper documentation

for expenditures of funds, the D.C. Democratic Campaign '76
Committee and the D.C. Telethon Conmmittee apparently violated

, 2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and (d) of the Act. By failing to preserve
copies of reports or statements filed with the Commission, the

. two respondent committees possibly violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a)
and 11 CFR 102.14 and 104.12 of the Act and Regulations.

C-

RECOMMEN DAT IONS

- 1. Find reason to believe that D.C. Telethon Committee and the
D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c)

' - and (d) by failing to maintain complete records of the Com-
mittee's financial activities and failing to maintain proper

c documentation for expenditures of funds.

2. Find reason to believe that D.C. Telethon Committee and
- D.C. Democratic Campaign Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a)

and 11 CFR 102.14 and 104.12 by failing to preserve copies
of reports or statements filed with the Commission for the
time period designated by the Commission's regulations.

3. Subpoena all of the D.C. Telethon Committee's and D.C.
Democratic Campaign Committee's financial records for
the period from 1 January, 1976, through the present,
including but not limited to bank statements, deposit
slips, cancelled checks, contribution records, invoices
or receipted bills, journals and/orj leqers maintained by
the Committee, the Committee's by-laws and/or charter and
minutes of meetings, and the Committee's solicitation
materials, brochures, and any other publications.

4. Send attached letters.

ATTACHM.ENTS :
2 letters, 2 subpoenas, 2 authorizations



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGOND.. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Barbara Morgan, Treasurer
D. C. Telethon Committee
3245 0 Street, S. E.
Washington, D. C. 20020

Re: MUR 923 (79)

- Dear Ms. Morgan:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal
~Election Commission has found reason to believe that

the D. C. Telethon Committee (the Committee) has
-- violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

. amended (the Act). Specifically, the Commission has
r- found reason to believe that the Committee violated 2

U.S.C. § 432(c) and (d) by failing to maintain complete
records of the Committee's financial activities and

(- failing to maintain proper documentation for expenditures
~of funds. The Commission has also found reason to
C believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a) and

11 C.F.R. § 102.14 and § 104.12 by failing to preserve
~copies of reports or statements filed with the Commission

for the time period designated by the Act.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) of the Act, you
have an opportunity to demonstrate why no action should
be taken against the Committee. Attached, please find
and note the subpoena requiring you to submit all of the
Committee's financial records from 1 January 1976 through
the present. In addition to this required information,
please submit any factual or legal materials you believe

• •. are relevant to the Commnission's consideration of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements or explanations
should be made under oath.
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The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. As such, please note that your
response should be submitted within ten days after your
receipt of this notification. If you intend to be repre-
sented by counsel in this matter, please have such counsel
notify us in writing. Failure to reply within ten days
may cause the Commission to take further action in this
matter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.
If you have any questions, please contact Michael Levin,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4523.

Sincerely,

., William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

EncloQE ure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONZI4 1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

,- CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

..... Ms. Gloria Jackson
Treasurer
D.C. Democratic Campaign '76 Committee
1337 Barnaby Terrace, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20032

r- Re: MUR 923 (79)

N" Dear Ms. Jackson:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal Election
6 Commission has found reason to believe that the D.C. Demo-

cratic Campaign '76 Committee (the "CommLittee") has violated
-- the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
e- "Act"). Specifically, the Commission has found reason to

believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and
(d) by failing to maintain complete records of the Com-
mittee's financial activities and failing to maintain

C>proper documentation for expenditures of funds. The
-- Commission has also found reason to believe that the
" Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 436(a) and 11 CFR 102.14
~and 104.12 by failing to preserve copies of reports or

statements filed with the Commission for the time period
designated by the Act.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) of the Act, you
have an opportunity to demonstrate why no action should
be taken against the Committee. Attached, please find
and note the subpoena requiring you to submit all of
the Committee's financial records from 1 January 1976
through the present. In addition to this required
information, please submit any factual or legal materials
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration
of this matter. Where appropriate, statements or ex-
planations should be made under oath.
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The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. As such, please note that your
response should be submitted within ten days after your
receipt of this notification. If you intend to be re-
presented by counsel in this matter, please have such
counsel notify us in writing. Failure to reply within
ten days may cause the Commission to take further action
in this matter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Com-
mission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public. If you have any questions, please contact
Michael Levin, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4523.

~Sincerely,

N-

~William C. Oldaker
Generi]l Counsel

Enclosure



ri ) FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONliY 1325 K STREET NW
7U] WASHINCTON,D.C. 204b3

AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE ORDER TO FACILITATE

THE INVESTIGATION OF

THE D.C. TELETHON COMMITTEE

The Commission hereby authorizes this order to be
issued to Barbara Morgan, Treasurer of the D.C. Telethon
Committee.

ADDRESS: 3245 0 Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20020

Joan D. Aikens,
Chairman

Robert 0. Tiernan
Vice Chairman

Thomas E. Harris
Cornn-iss ioner

Max L. Friedersdorf
Commissioner

John W. McGarry
Commiss ioner

Vernon W. Thomson
Commissioner
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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGIOND.C. 20463

AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE ORDER TO FACILITATE

THE INVESTIGATION OF THE D.C.

DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN '76 COMMITTEE

The Commission hereby authorizes this order to
be issued to Gloria Jackson, Treasurer of the D.C.
Democratic Campaign '76 Committee.

ADDRESS: 1337 Barnaby Terrace, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20032

Joan D. Aikens,
Chairman

Robert 0. Tiernan
Vice Chairman

Thomas E. Harris
Commissioner

Max L. Friedersdorf
Commissioner

John W. McGarry
Commissioner

Vernon W. Thomson
Commissioner
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~January 30, 1979

MEMORANDUM

TO: BILL OLDAKER o

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTER

SUBJECT: EFFORTS TO COMMENCE AUDITS OF D.C. TELETHON
C COMMITTEE AND D.C. DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

The Audit Division advised the treasurers of both the D.C.
Telethon Committee and the D.C. Democratic Campaign '76 Committee
that the Committees had been selected for audit pursuant to the

. Commission's general Audit Policy via certified letters dated
April 29, 1978. However, as of the date of this memo, the

~Committees have not made the records available for audit.

Members of the Audit Team assigned to these audits phoned
the D.C. Democratic State Central Committee to arrange a specific
date to commence the audits. Telephone contacts were made with

%° Committee officials on May 11, 12, 15, and 30, 1978 but proved
unproductive in determining the location of the records and
arranging for the audits. Additional telephone contacts were
made with Ms. Mary Candon, Executive Director of the D.C.
Democratic State Central Committee, in January, 1979 to arrange

- a commencement date for the audits. However, Ms. Candon stated
that she was having difficulty locating the records for the
Committees.

Ms. Candon phoned the Commission on January 12, 1979 and
stated that she had obtained partial records for the D.C.
Democratic Campaign '76 Committee. January 15, 1979 was
mutually agreed upon to commence fieldwork for this Committee.
On this date, the auditors found that the records presented by
the Committee do not contain sufficient documentation to perform
an audit of the D.C. Democratic Campaign '76 Committee or the
D.C. Telethon Committee. Committee records do not contain bank
statements, deposit slips, cancelled checks, journals or ledgers,
solicitation materials, brochures or publications. Contribution
and expenditure records maintained appear to verify a few
transactions reported by the Committees.
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Ms. Candon stated that she thought the records presented

to the auditors were about all the records that exist. However,
she stated that she would check with Mr. William Lucy, former
Committee Chairman and with Ms. Barbara Morgan, Treasurer of

the D.C. Telethon Committee, to make an attempt to locate

additional records.

On January 18, 1979, the auditors visited D.C. Democratic

Headquarters at the request of Ms. Candon, who stated that she
had received records for the D.C. Telethon Committee. Committee

records presented for audit consisted of copies of disclosure
reports filed by the Committee with the Federal Election

Commission.

We feel that the Committee has failed to make available
~those records and reports for audit by the Commission as required.

Therefore, we refer this matter to your office for further

consideration. If you have any questions, please contact Joanne
¢o McSorley or Patrick Parrish on extension 3-4155.
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